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November 26, 2019

BY MAIL & ELECTRONIC FILING

Scott S. Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Park Properties Associates, L.P., and Valentine Properties Associates, L.P. v. United
Sates
No. 19-268

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent petitioner in the above-referenced case. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 15.5,
petitioner waives the 14-day waiting period for distribution of the briefs. I request that the
petition, brief in opposition, and reply be distributed on the Court’s next distribution date for
paid cases, which I understand to be November 26, 2019.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Maﬂl«ew C now/z !

Matthew L. Knowles

cc: Hon. Noel J. Francisco, counsel of record for the United States
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